
Memorandum 
 

 

 

 

Columbia River 
Honor. Protect. Restore. 

 
OFFICE 

Lyle Point Field Office 

 

PHONE 

(509) 365-2048 

CELL: 

(509)945-4394 

 

FAX 

(509) 365-2058 

 

EMAIL 

begm@yakamafish-nsn.gov 

 

WEB 

Yakamafish-nsn.gov 

 

Date:  July 27, 2022 

To:   Tribal Fishers 

From:  Fish and Wildlife, Law and Order Committee, 

   Jeremy Takala, Chairman 

CC:    Fisheries Harvest Coordinators,  

   Roger Dick Jr.; Megan Heinrich   

Subject: Fishers Meeting- August 11, 2022  

The Fish and Wildlife Committee directed Fisheries Staff to schedule a 

Fishers Meeting for Thursday August 11, 2022 from 10 am to 4pm at 

Legends Casino- Columbia Room. Lunch will be provided 

Topics for discussion include: 

1.  Fall Season 2022 

  a. 2021 Review 

  b. 2022 Outlook 

   i. Forecasts and Guidelines 

   ii. Fishery Shaping Options 

2. Summer Season 2022 

  a. Run Size and Harvest 

3. Other Topics 

  a. Mid-Columbia Coho Program 

  b.  Ice Availability 

  c. Covid Update 

   

 

 


